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From: (b)(?’)v (b)(G)
To:
Subject: RE: CI and Security Conference (Government Sponsored) 5-60CT16 - Bethesda, MD
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 3:44:29 PM
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Hi (G

Please see the attached for your confirmation memo.

V/r,

Enterprise Performance Management

National Counterintelligence and Security Center
Scitor Contractor

(b)(3). (b)(6)

From:{QIQ)

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 2:11 PM

IR (©)@3), (b)(6)

Subject: FW: Cl and Security Conference (Government Sponsored) 5-60CT16 - Bethesda, MD

EAEE(0)(3). (b)(6)

I would like to attend the conference next week. Please advise if you need anything additional

Thank you

(b))

E-TEL Systems Corporation
43766 Trade Center Place
Suite 130

Dulles, VA 20166
(b)(6)

Note the Suite number has changed from 140 to 130

From: QIC)

Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 10:41 AM
Subject: CI and Security Conference (Government Sponsored) 5-60CT16 - Bethesda, MD
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ATTN XSP / ESP Community *** L&

Due to the temporary inaccessibility of the XSP Portal Secure Messaging, | am sending this time
sensitive conference info at the request
of community membe (0)3). (P)(6)i¥ e}

All,

Director Evanina invites you to attend the Fall 2016 National Counterintelligence (Cl) and Security
Center Conference, “Uniting Counterintelligence and Security to Counter Foreign Intelligence
Entities.” The conference will be held at Intelligence Community Campus- Bethesda on 5-6 October.
Attached is the agenda (this is subject to change).

W

notif SAP.

Please complete the attached registration form and send it e (0)(3), (b)(6)
After you register, you will receive a confirmation memorandum.

| certainly appreciate your help on getting the word out on this conference.

(b)(3), (b)(6)

NCSC/Special Security Directorate

Contractor Support Team
Unclass{CIEUNGIC)

Director| Strateiic Accounts

www.NC4.com

Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary, or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are strictly
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prohibited from disclosing, distributing, copying, or in any way using this message. If you
have received this communication in error, please notify the sender and destroy and delete any
copies you may have received.
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UNCLASSIFIED/H-84e=
National Counterintelligence and Security
Center Conference
Confirmation Memorandum

Date: 5-6 October 2016
To: Conference Attendee
From: AR ational Counterintelligence

and Security Center

Subject: 2016 Fall National Counterintelligence and Security Center Conference

This memorandum confirms your attendance at the National Counterintelligence and Security
Center Conference on 5-6 October 2016, at the Intelligence Community Campus — Bethesda
(ICC-B), Centrum Auditorium.

* Registration begins at 0700. Please allow extra time for traffic, building entry, and badge
issuance. The conference begins promptly at 8:00AM each day.
On 5 Oct, the conference will adjourn at 4:00PM.
On 6 Oct, the conference will adjourn at 11:45AM.

ADDRESS

The address is GPS friendly:
4600 Sangamore Road
Bethesda, MD 20816

SECURITY PROCEDURES
ALL CONFERENCE ATTENDEES MUST CHECK IN AT THE REGISTRATION DESK.

WEAPONS (FOR AGENTS WITH SHIELDS AND CREDENTIALS)

Officers are required to carry their credentials and wear their shield on their belt next to their
holster at all times.

**Not for Public Dissemination**
UNCLASSIFIED//fFOUO"
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UNCLASSIFIED//Feu€-

ELECTRONIC DEVICES ARE PROHIBITED

Cell phones, cameras, 2-way pagers, thumb drives, laptops, Bluetooth-enabled, and recording
devices of any kind, and fitness trackers are prohibited inside the building and should be left in
your car. [If it is absolutely necessary to bring an electronic device inside the facility, there are
lockers available in the lobby for storage].

FOOD AND BEVERAGE

PLEASE NOTE THAT FOOD AND BEVERAGE SERVICE AT ICC-B IS LIMITED AS THE
FACILITY IS NOT YET FULLY OCCUPIED AND THE CAFETERIA IS NOT IN SERVICE.
Light refreshments will be provided at the conference.

If interested in dining out, we recommend the below restaurants that are near the ICC-B.

Across the Street — Walking Distance Down the Road — Short Drive

Praline Bakery & Bistro — French Bistro Bambu (approx 1.9 mi) — Asian Gourmet
5101 MacArthur Bivd NW

China Pavilion — Chinese Cuisine Sur La Place (approx 1.9 mi) Belgian Bistro
5105 MacArthur Blvd NW

Safeway — Sandwiches, Salad Bar Black Salt (approx 2.7 mi) - Fish
Market/Restaurant
4883 MacArthur Blvd NW

Subway — Sandwiches, Breakfast, Pizza Irish Inn (approx. 2.4 mi) — Irish/Pub Cuisine
6119 Tulane Ave, Bethesda, MD

Starbucks — Coffee

Bethesda Market — Sandwiches

Passion Fin — Asian Bistro & Sushi

HOTEL RECCOMENDATIONS

The closest hotels are in the city of Bethesda.
e Embassy Suites at the Chevy Chase Pavilion
e The Hyatt Regency Bethesda

AIRPORTS

Ronald Reagan Airport (DCA) — 19 miles to ICC-B

Dulles International Airport (IAD)- 22 miles to ICC-B
Baltimore/Washington International Airport (BWI)- 42 miles to ICC-B

SPECIAL NEEDS OR ASSISTANCE (0)3). (0)(6) —

If you have any special needs or require assistance, please contact at (s)
(b)(3). (b)(6) 50 appropriate

arrangements can be made.

POCs/QUESTIONS
If you ha i

**Not for Public Dissemination**
UNCLASSIFIED/fF~ede-
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From:

To:

Boc:

Subject: 2017 National CI & Seawrity Center Conference: Save-The-Date
Date: Monday, April 24, 2017 3:00:43 PM

PLEASE SAVE THE DATE(S) AND PLAN TO ATTEND THE
SUMMER 2017 NATIONAL CI AND SECURITYCENTER CONFERENCE

What: Summer 2017 National Counterintelligence and Security Center (NCSC) Conference
“Using Exploitation to Counter Foreign Intelligence Entities.”

When: June 1-2. The conference will begin at 0800 each day.
Where: SAIC Shenandoah Conference Center, 14672 Lee Road. Chantilly, VA 20151

Conference Agenda forthcoming

Conference Fee will apply
The first day is open to all with TS/SClclearance.

The second day will be dedicated to Federal Partners who hold a SECRET clearance

(b)(3), (b)(6)
Conference & Event Support Manager

(b)(3 ). (b)(6) Contractor Support to NCSC
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From: (b)(3), (b)(6)

To:

Bec:

Subject:

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 3:03:20 PM

Attachments: 2017 Summer NatiCiSecConf Agenda 05152017.pdf
image001.emz
imageD03.png

Hello All.

The Summer 2017 National CI & Security Center Conference registration is NOW OPEN!

Please complete the form below. The deadline to register and submit for clearance processing is Friday,
May 26, 2017.

NCSC 2017 National Cl & Security Center Conference
SAIC Shenandoah Conference Center - June 1st & 2nd
Registration Form
(Please complete ALL fields to expedite the Process)

Registration & Clearance Processing Deadline is May 26, 2017
RETURN FORM TO (b)(3), (b)(6)

First Name

Last Name

Date of Birth (DOB)

Place of Birth (POB)

Social Security # (SS)

Government Rank

Position

IC Badge (Yes/No)

Affiliation

Agency/Organization
(Please state 3 letter agency or name of agency)

Unclassified Phone #

Unclassified Email
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Secure Phone #

Secure Email

Attending Day One? (Yes/Nq)

Attending Day Two?-(Yes/No)

Presenter

Presentation Topic

Special Needs Request(s)

The event is schedule June 1%t & 2™ to be held at SAIC Shenandoah Conference Center — 14672 Lee Road —
Chantilly, VA 20151.

Registration will open at 0700 each day.

The conference registration fee is $15.00 cash per day. A receipt will be provided for your payment.

Attached is an agenda for your review.

Should you have questions, please feel free to contact a member from our team.

(b)(3), (b)(6)

We look forward to seeing you at the Conference!

(b)(3), (b)(6)
ort Manager

CENTRA Technology Contractor Support to NCSC
(b)(3), (b)(6)

SECURITY CLEARANCE PROCESS
\ SAIC - Chantilly Facili

SAIC received sponsorship approval for badge-reciprocity for government employees who are issued a Blue
Intelligence Community (IC) Badge (see badge sample below).
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Government employees must present the IC badge along with a second form of government-issued photo ID (e.g.,
driver’s license, passport, military ID, etc.).

Example of IC Blue Badge

SAIC Addresses:

Chantilly

14672 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151
703-488-5350

Certification of Clearances:

Visitors who do NOT hold a Blue IC badge with the IC logo, must contact their Company Security Officer and request
to have their TS/SCI clearances forwarded to SAIC (Scitor Corporation).

Security Officers can s, by fax, email or through JPAS.
JPAS SMO Code:
Visitor Control Fax:  Unclass 703-488-5511 (Chantilly)

Unclass MW (Reston)
Secure

Visitor Control Email: Secure: [(JIE)] Preferred Method)
Unclass

Visitor Control Phone: Unclass: 703-488-5555/5350

The following information should be included in the visit request/certification for all visitors:

e  Full Name
e  Date/Place of Birth
¢ Social Security Number
o (Clearance Level
e Access Level
e  Agency Granting Clearance/Accesses
e SSBI Date
o Date(s) for Visit
e Facility Location: Chantilly or Reston
e  Purpose of Visit

¢ Technical POC Name/Phone Number (41l incoming certs MUST HAVE A SAIC Employee’s name and phone
number listed as the Technical POC)

REAL ID Act — Updated April 2016:

Visitors from the following six (6) states/territories will need to provide a 2nd form of identification when checking in
for meetings. SAIC will no longer be able to use a non-compliant driver’s license as a form of identification.
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. American Samoa . Missouri
. Illinois . New Mexico
. Minnesota . Washington State

Acceptable forms of secondary identification:
. US & Foreign Passports
. US Military Identification Card
. US Military and DoD Common Access Card (CAC)
. US Federal Government Identification Card & Credentials
. US Congressional Identification Card
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UNCLASSIFIED/ AFouo—
National Counterintelligence and Security Center Conference
Using Exploitation to Counter Foreign Intelligence Entities
Intelligence Community Campus- Bethesda

SAIC Shenandoah Conference Center
14672 Lee Road
Chantilly, VA 20151
HELD AT THE TS//SCI level

Day 1 June 1-2, 2017
Tim’s' ok : Presentation
0800 08"1‘5> - Opening Remarks
0815 - 0845 Keynote Speaker
0845 - 915 Networking Break
0915 - 1000 Scene Setter Briefing
Networking Break
1000- 1045
1045-1130 Time and Frequency Implications for the IC
1130 -1300 Lunch
1300 - 1330 Foreign Technical Operatives:Trends and Tradecraft
1330 - 1530 Panel-How well are we exploiting data to counter FIEs?
1530 Closing Remarks

Approved for release by ODNI on 01-10-2023, *Not for Public Release*
FOIA Case # DF-2021-00343

UNCLASSIFIED/ Heude-




UNCLASSIFIED/ fF6Y6—-
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
HELD AT THE SECRET//NF level
Day 2 June 1-2, 2017

0800-0810 Opening Remarks

0810-0900 Fl Threat Briefing
0900-0930 (b)(3)
930-1000 Networking Break
1000-1045 FIE Hacking Techniques
1045-1130 Social Media Exploitation
1130-1300 Lunch
1300-1315 Overview of the|SUSY
1315 1530 Panel-Addressing Federal Partner issues-How can the IC help?
1530 Closing Remarks
Approved for release by ODNIon 01-102023, ~ Not for Public Release™

FOIA Case # DF-2021-00343

UNCLASSIFIED/ /@@=
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Frosii: (b)(3), (b)(6

To:

Subject: RE: Upcomming Conf

Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 11:05:50 AM
Attachments: 016 Fall f ion M

If you have an IC badge, you should be good to go. Please see the attached for your memo.

v/r,

(b)(3), (b)(6)

Enterprise Performance Management
National Counterintelligence and Security Center

T

Sent: Friday, September 30, 2016 9:31 AM

To (QIEINGIG)

Subject: Upcomming Conf

(b)(3). (b)(6)

Please find enclosed your spreadsheet with my info for the conference. Look
forward to being there.
Thanks

lease note new address ---now Suite 130
(b)(6)

E-TEL Systems Corp.

43766 Trade Center PI. #130
Dulles VA 20166
e-telsystems.com
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